Sensitivity: PROTECT

Healthwatch Wolverhampton (CWC20104)
Market Warming Event - 12th November 2021 – 11:00
Presentation copies:

	
Meeting recorded and shared via MSTeams.
Present:
Alastair Jewson – Procurement Manager – [presenter] Alastair.jewson@wolverhampton.gov.uk  
Jacqui McLaughlin– Commissioning Officer - Lead – [presenter]  Jacqui.McLaughlin2@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Sophie Yeomans – Commissioning Support Officer   
Sophie.Yeomans@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
12 Provider Representatives.
FAQ Feedback: Questions and Responses:
1. Is there still an intention to separate Healthwatch and WHACS? 
a. Both services have been separated out and will be tendered in their own right imminently. This follows a trend nationally (Healthwatch England).  

2. Are you looking for the governance of your Healthwatch in the future to be vested in local people, or anywhere?

a. We require local people to be actively involved in decision-making and activities, this should be balanced with representation from individuals who have the specialist knowledge and skills required to support the functions of the organisation. The new service provider will also be required to involve the local voluntary sector in the decision-making process.   
3. How many Healthwatch’s are there linked to the local CCG?
a. Five; Black Country and West Birmingham – Wolverhampton, Walsall, Dudley, Sandwell, Birmingham (West).
4. Contract Values?  
a. Max £169k pa.	Total maximum budget - 5 years = £845k.	
b. Contract term = 3 years with the option to extend for up to a further two years.
5. Is there any scope to increase the contract value over the term to fall in line with inflation, index linking, etc? 
a. The intention is that tenderers will submit their costs based on experience and assumptions about future costs.  It will be up to the individual organisations to make those decisions.
6. Will the voluntary sector be included on the tender panel?  
a. No, the Council would not normally request a representative from the voluntary sector to be present solely for one particular element of the evaluation (social value) – this is something we cannot facilitate at the moment.  All panel members would need to be independent and are required to make a conflict of interest declaration. 
b. The Social Value Act asks Commissioners to consider the social value issues pre-procurement, and a question relating to the City Charter has been added to the evaluation model to reflect this.
c. Wolverhampton Council is currently working with anchor organisations and the Cross Sector Forum on developing an approach/s to social value, however, this has not yet been finalised and therefore we are not able to share that at this time.
d. The evaluation panel consists of local representation from Health, Public Health, Social Care and Carers.
7. Have councils given any thought to jointly commissioning their Healthwatch across the area, especially with the development of ICS? Is there a breakpoint in the contract?
a. Commissioning is not aware of any plans to merge local Healthwatch organisations - the duration of the contract (3+ option to extend for a further 2 years) reflects this.
b. Within social care contracts there is always a standard break clause. However, the Commissioner stated that in her experience, Wolverhampton has not terminated a contract other than on the grounds of none or poor performance. 
8. What happens to any underspend at the end of the contract?
a. As the contractor will have calculated the cost of delivering the  service we would not expect there to be a (substantial) underspend. However, should this occur, the contractor would be required to reinvest funds into local Healthwatch activities.
Next Steps:
Please forward any service/ commissioning comments and suggestions asap, to Jacqui.McLaughlin2@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Procurement queries pre-tender asap to: alastair.jewson@wolverhampton.gov.uk



















Nb.  Information presented at this event is subject to amendment, please refer to the final published tender documents (CWC20104) when they are available.
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WELCOME



		Introduction – service details, local demographics 

		Organisation type 

		Overview of the Engagement (public and stakeholder) process and outcomes

		Procurement process including timeline

		Questions
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Healthwatch Aims 

		The Health and Social Care Act 2012 introduced the Healthwatch network - nationally as Healthwatch England and locally through the requirement to have a Healthwatch in each local authority area. 

		Healthwatch England is a statutory committee of the independent regulator the Care Quality Commission (CQC), and operates independently as a consumer champion for health and social care. It also provides a leadership and support role for the local Healthwatch network.

		Individual Healthwatch organisations reflect the role of Healthwatch England by giving local people and communities a stronger voice to influence and challenge how health and social care services are provided - a place-based approach - to drive improvements and reduce health and care inequalities. 
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Population: 262,242 (approximately) 

Life expectancy: 



Religion: 

Ethnicity: 

Demographic Profile of Wolverhampton 
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		Deprivation: Wolverhampton is the 17th most deprived of England’s 326 Local Authorities.



		Disability: Approximately 20% of the population within Wolverhampton have a disability.



		Obesity: 28.5% of adults in Wolverhampton are obese – which is higher than the national average. 



		Smoking: 22.5% of adults in Wolverhampton smoke – which is higher than the national average.



		Alcohol: During 2019/2020 in Wolverhampton there were 670 alcohol related    admissions  to hospital, compared to 519 nationally. 



		Substance Misuse: In Wolverhampton there are approximately 5.5 people per 100,00 who are accessing specialist drug misuse services; compared to 4.5 per 100,000 nationally.



		Death: Top 6 causes of death in Wolverhampton; Coronary Heart Disease, Lung  Cancer,  Disease of the respiratory system, Stroke, Alcohol related liver mortality and, suicide and  injury undetermined.



		Religion 		Percentage		Number

		No Religion 		21%		51,560

		Christian		59%		144,860

		Buddhist		0%		0

		Hindu		4%		9,821

		Jewish		0%		0

		Muslim 		4%		9,821

		Sikh		10%		24,552

		Other Religion 		1%		2,455



		Ethnic Group		Percentage 		Number

		White		68%		166,717

		Mixed		5%		12,692

		Asian		18%		44,450

		Black		7%		16,970

		Arab		0%		346

		Other		2%		4,351



		Sex		Male		Female

		Wolverhampton		77.4 years		81.4 years

		UK 		79.5 years		83.1 years
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Organisation Type



There is a legal requirement for all local Healthwatch’s to be provided by an organisation which is a social enterprise and acts for the benefit of the community in England. 





The organisation must either fall into one of the following categories:



		Companies limited by guarantee and registered as a charity.





		Community Interest Companies (CIC). 





		Charitable Incorporated Organisations (CIO). 
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Organisation type continued

…..Or have a constitution which:



		Ensures that over 50% of its distributable profits in each financial year will be used for Healthwatch activities.



		Contains a statement or condition that the local Healthwatch is carrying out its activities for the benefit of the community in England.



		Contains specified provisions relating to the distribution of assets in the event of the body being dissolved or wound up.
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Overview of  Engagement Process

		The engagement exercise was aimed at updating and enhancing Wolverhampton’s Healthwatch provision and focused on the local aspects of the service that can be influenced without conflicting with Healthwatch England’s requirements and the issue of a trademark licence.  



		The exercise ran for 12 weeks between April to July 2021 and involved an on-line survey and meetings. 





		Both the public and stakeholder organisations were invited to participate to achieve a balanced response
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Outcomes of Engagement

The overarching themes identified:

 

		Awareness and knowledge of Healthwatch – promotional activities and events





		Communication preferences – varied and innovative	



.  

		Reach and impact - involvement with various boards, committees and networks 



		Priorities – place-based and aligned (independent)



	

		Governance and decision-making - representation	and involvement
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Outcomes of Engagement continued

		Reporting - exposure, recommendations and follow-up activities





		Local service delivery - maintaining effectiveness



		Reducing Health and Care Inequalities – reach and inclusion



		All themes have been incorporated into the new service specification





For further details of the engagement and outcomes

 please contact Sophie Yeomans.  
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PROCUREMENT

		Advertising

		Instructions

		Tendering

		Indicative Timeline

		Next Steps

		Questions









ADVERTISING

		Council spending of public money must follow a transparent/open process to comply with own Constitution and Procurement Law.



		Opportunity will be advertised on: 



		ProContract 



		Find a Tender (FTS)



		https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk



		Twitter (@BuyWolves)
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INSTRUCTIONS

		Once advertised – only use the ProContract portal to raise any clarification questions.



		Clarification responses are generally ‘public’, but anon.



		No contact should be made directly with individuals within the Council.



		Follow the instructions/guidance given, and review all the documents on the portal.
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TENDERING

		Open “light touch regime” process (PCR2015). 





		Three years with extensions up to a further two years. Apr 2022 - Mar 2025(27).





		More detail will be included within the tender documents, and the above may change.





		Complete; SSQ, a Price Schedule, Quality questions, and non-scored questions.
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TENDERING

Complete; SSQ, a Price Schedule, Quality questions, and non-scored questions



Need to agree to the Terms & Conditions, and deal with any concerns before the closing date



Tenders will be assessed on predetermined published criteria only:

		Quality will include a Social Value element

		Price is likely to be against a max budget figure for both
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INDICATIVE TIMELINE 2021/22

		Tender to be published –  18 November 2021



		Tender Return Deadline – 23 December 12:00 2021



		Evaluation / Moderation –  W/C 17 January 2022



		Issue of Intention to Award Letters – W/C 24 January 2022



		Standstill Period +10 – days W/C 24 January – W/Ending 4 February 2022



		Mobilisation Period (1 month ) - 14 February - March 2022



		Contract Start Date – 1 April 2022
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All dates are subject to change







NEXT STEPS

		A FAQ document will be circulated (anon).



		Procurement queries pre-tender asap to:



alastair.jewson@wolverhampton.gov.uk



		Commissioning queries by 15th Nov.:



Jacqui.Mclaughlin2@wolverhampton.gov.uk

 

		Ensure you are registered on Due North, and details updated – (Ref: CWC20104):



https://procontract.due-north.com/Register
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Questions and Answers
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Thankyou for taking part
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Register free with ProContract

Begin your ProContract supplier account registration by filing in
afew details below.

Organisation name &

Email address &

By clicking 'Continue registration’, you agree to the Terms and

Already registered? Log in here

Recently added opportunities

Why should I re
Registration is free ar
opportunities manage
sector and 3rd sector

What happens |
Once we have verifiec
1o complete a short re
contact information. U
reviewed by the ProC
confirming next steps

Do I receive opj
Following successful
stipulate your preferre
locations to which you
interests will be matct
be notified by email. T
express your interest
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Find aTender

This is a new service - your willhelp us improve it

Search public sector notices

Caninclude the title, contracting authority
and document number

varded supy

Searcl
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Contracts Finder

A7) This is anew service - your feedback will help us improve

Find a contract

Explore and search business opportunities

Keywords
Can include contract title, description and buyer

» How can | do an advanced search?

Contract location

@ Alllocations
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NOLVERHAMPTO @
Wolves Tenders

@BuyWolves

Follow the official City of Wolverhampton Council Procurement Team for all the
latest news. Never miss a tender opportunity again!

© Wolverhampton, England ¢ wolverhamptontenders.com
B Joined May 2015

35 Following 154 Followers
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